
                

ROWLANDROWLAND  WATERWATER  DISTRICTDISTRICT
30213021  FullertonFullerton  RoadRoad

RowlandRowland  Heights,Heights,  CACA      9174891748
(562)(562)  697-1726697-1726

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
October 12, 2021

5:00 p.m.



Page 1 of 4

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

October 12, 2021 - 5:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361, and in response to the COVID-19 outbreak and as a precaution 
to our Board of Directors, staff and the public, Rowland Water District will hold its Board meeting via 
teleconference.  The public’s physical attendance at the District is not allowed.  Any Director, and any member 
of the public who desires to participate in the open session items of this meeting, may Login into 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861,  Meeting ID: 875 989 9861 or call into the Rowland Water District 
meeting using the call-in number (669) 900-6833 -- Passcode: 8759899861# without otherwise complying with 
the Brown Act’s teleconference requirements.  Any member of the public wishing to make any comments to the 
Board of Directors may do so by calling in to the call-in number referenced above and being acknowledged by 
the chair at the appropriate time in the meeting prior to making his or her comment(s) .  Materials related to 
items on this Agenda are available for public review at www.rowlandwater.com/agendas-minutes/.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
John Bellah
Robert W. Lewis
Vanessa Hsu

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA - PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the Agenda within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time.  With respect to items on the agenda, the 
Board will receive public comments at the time the item is opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other 
Board action.  A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person 
to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea, Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-
1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.  Requests 
must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other 
contact information should be included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone 
requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the meeting 
in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to understand or 
communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the meeting.
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for 
public review at the District office, located at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861


Page 2 of 4

TAB 1 CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or documents 
covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted by one motion, 
unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Review and Approve Resolution No. 10-2021 Authorizing Virtual Board and Committee 
Meetings Pursuant to AB 361
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Resolution as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on 
September 14, 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.3 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on 
September 28, 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.4 Demands on General Fund Account for August 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general fund account as 
presented.

1.5 Investment Report for August 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as presented.

1.6 Water Purchases for August 2021
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meeting: October 26, 2021, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: November 9, 2021, 5:00 p.m.

TAB 2  ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are needed prior to 
formal Board action. 

2.1       Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for 
September 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Meeting Reimbursements as presented.

2.2 Consider Approval of Funds for the California Public Employees’ Retirement System 
Unfunded Accrued Liability
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the funds for the California Public 
Employees’ Retirement System Unfunded Accrued Liability.

2.3 Approve Tom Coleman, Anthony J. Lima, Myra Malner, Dusty Moisio and Gabriela 
Sanchez as Authorized Signatories on Behalf of the Rowland Water District
Recommendation: The Board of Directors authorize the signatories.
Intentionally left blank.



Page 3 of 4

2.4 Approve Resolution No. 10.1-2021 Adopting Amended Conflict of Interest Code Pursuant 
to the Political Reform Act of 1974
 Staff Report
 Conflict of Interest Code – Legislative Version
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 10.1-2021 as Presented.

TAB 3  PUBLIC RELATIONS (Rose Perea)
3.1 Communications Outreach (CV Strategies)

3.2 Education Update (Brittnie Van De Car)

TAB 4 DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS (Including 
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
 None

Intentionally left blank

TAB 5  LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
5.1      Updates on Legislative Issues

Intentionally left blank.

TAB 6 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
 Notification letter from La Habra Heights County Water District

For information purposes only.

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

TAB 7 COMMITTEE REPORTS

7.1 Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Coleman)

7.2 Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)

7.3 Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah) 

7.4 Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)

7.5 Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)

7.6 Regional Chamber of Commerce-Government Affairs Committee 
(Directors Bellah/Lewis)

7.7 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah))

7.8 Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Director Lu-Yang) 

7.9 Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council 
(Directors Lu-Yang/Bellah)



Page 4 of 4

TAB 8 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

8.1 Finance Report (Mrs. Malner)

8.2 Operations Report (Mr. Moisio)

8.3 Personnel Report (Mr. Coleman)

TAB 9 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Mr. Joseph Byrne)

TAB 10 CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.8 
Property: Portion of Property Located at

804 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business 

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a determination by a 
majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to take action arose after the posting 
of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President ANTHONY J. LIMA, Presiding





RESOLUTION NO. 10-2021
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AUTHORIZING VIRTUAL BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

PURSUANT TO AB 361

WHEREAS, the Rowland Water District (“District”) is committed to preserving and 
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as 
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any 
member of the public may attend and participate in the Agency’s meetings; and

WHEREAS, starting in March 2020, in response to the spread of COVID-19 in the State 
of California, the Governor issued a number of executive orders aimed at containing the 
COVID-19 virus; and

WHEREAS, among other things, these orders waived certain requirements of the Brown 
Act to allow legislative bodies to meet virtually; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Governor’s executive orders, the District has been holding 
virtual meetings during the pandemic in the interest of protecting the health and safety of 
the public, District staff and Directors; and 

WHEREAS, the Governor’s executive order related to the suspension of certain 
provisions of the Brown Act expires on September 30, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021 the Governor signed AB 361 (in effect as of October 
1, 2021 – Government Code Section 54953(e)), which allows legislative bodies to meet 
virtually provided there is a state of emergency, and either (1) state or local officials have 
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; or (2) the legislative 
body determines by majority vote that meeting in person would present imminent risks to 
the health and safety of attendees; and 

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, a state of emergency 
has been proclaimed related to COVID-19, state and local officials are recommending 
measures to promote social distancing, and because of the ongoing threat of COVID-19, 
meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees. 



2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Remote Teleconference Meetings:  Consistent with the provisions of 
Government Code Section 54953(e), the Board of Directors finds and determines that (1) 
a state of emergency related to COVID-19 is currently in effect; (2) state and local 
officials have recommended measures to promote social distancing in connection with 
COVID-19; and (3) due to the COVID-19 emergency, meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees.  Based on such facts, findings and 
determinations, the Board authorizes staff to conduct remote teleconference meetings of 
the Board of Directors, including Committee meetings, under the provisions of 
Government Code Section 54953(e).   

Section 3. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption 
and shall be effective for 30 days unless earlier extended by a majority vote of the Board 
of Directors in accordance with Section 4 of this Resolution.  

Section 4.  Extension by Motion.  The Board of Directors may extend the application of 
this Resolution by motion and majority vote by up to 30 days at a time, provided that it 
makes all necessary findings consistent with and pursuant to the requirements of Section 
54953(e)(3).   

ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ROWLAND WATER 
DISTRICT HELD OCTOBER 12, 2021, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Hsu
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

_________________________________
ANTHONY J. LIMA, President

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution 
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on October 12, 2021.

_________________________________
TOM COLEMAN
General Manager/Board Secretary































































ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CASH INVESTMENTS

As of August 31, 2021

Description / Type Term
Shares / 

Units Held
Purchase 

Price
Current 
Price

Maturity 
Date

Current 
Yield Current Value

% of 
Portfolio

Cash
Citizens Business Bank 7,642,791$           
Comerica Bank MMIA 378,907$              

Total Cash 8,021,698$           

Comerica Securities CD Placement Various 2.10% 362,371$              2.46%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A 0.22% 2,119,965$           14.40%

Citizens Trust Investments (US Bank Custodian)
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WVJ2 4 Year 300,000        100.0000      99.8650        9/30/2024 0.40% 299,595$              2.04%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 06M0 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      99.8880        12/16/2024 0.50% 199,776$              1.36%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - 4C27 5 Year 350,000        100.0000      99.8480        7/29/2025 0.70% 349,468$              2.37%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 4XZ1 5 Year 200,000        100.0000      99.9570        6/30/2025 0.74% 199,914$              1.36%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0Q89 4 Year 250,000        100.1410      100.1320      10/7/2021 1.37% 250,330$              1.70%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0T45 5 Year 625,000        101.2114      101.0720      4/5/2022 1.85% 631,700$              4.29%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0S38 5 Year 300,000        102.9350      100.6670      1/5/2022 1.99% 302,001$              2.05%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0U43 5 Year 250,000        105.7000      105.3640      9/12/2023 2.73% 263,410$              1.79%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0T94 5 Year 505,000        99.2492        103.0830      1/19/2023 2.30% 520,569$              3.54%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - MSE3 5 Year 500,000        99.9250        99.9100        3/1/2023 0.11% 499,550$              3.39%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3 Year 200,000        99.9040        99.7740        12/28/2023 0.21% 199,548$              1.36%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLV2 3 Year 150,000        99.6670        99.8300        4/5/2024 0.27% 149,745$              1.02%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MFP2 4 Year 500,000        99.9490        99.8330        11/4/2024 0.44% 499,165$              3.39%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - L5S9 3 Year 350,000        99.9200        99.8000        9/3/2024 0.48% 349,300$              2.37%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - KMF0 4 Year 200,000        99.9540        99.6550        10/28/2024 0.30% 199,310$              1.35%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - L7D0 5 Year 200,000        99.7900        99.5330        8/26/2025 0.50% 199,066$              1.35%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks -N6N5 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      99.9750        4/29/2025 0.70% 199,950$              1.36%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LGR9 5 Year 500,000        100.0000      99.8860        2/26/2026 0.85% 499,430$              3.39%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LLD4 5 Year 250,000        99.9250        100.0080      3/17/20126 0.88% 250,020$              1.70%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - MUX8 5 Year 200,000        99.9300        99.8950        3/30/2026 0.88% 199,790$              1.36%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LT79 5 Year 500,000        100.0000      100.0320      3/30/2026 1.05% 500,160$              3.40%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 7R49 5 Year 200,000        99.3337        100.8010      4/13/2022 1.47% 201,602$              1.37%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - ABG2 4 Year 750,000        99.4438        100.4440      11/29/2021 1.87% 753,330$              5.12%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 1BR5 5 Year 125,000        101.0674      102.1990      12/9/2022 1.83% 127,749$              0.87%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0GJ0 5 Year 250,000        102.0745      101.9650      9/9/2022 1.96% 254,913$              1.73%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 8WG2 4 Year 100,000        99.5286        101.2780      3/11/2022 2.47% 101,278$              0.69%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - DRG9 5 Year 250,000        100.8232      103.9590      3/10/2023 2.64% 259,898$              1.77%
US Treasury Note - 82P4 5 Year 250,000        100.3750      101.6450      7/31/2022 1.84% 254,113$              1.73%
Air Prods & Chems Inc. - 8BB1 5 Year 255,000        104.1940      102.5620      10/15/2025 1.46% 261,533$              1.78%
Apple Inc. - 3DT4 5 Year 200,000        102.4560      101.1740      5/11/2025 1.11% 202,348$              1.37%
Apple Inc. - 3CU2 5 Year 150,000        103.6730      105.9660      5/11/2024 2.69% 158,949$              1.08%
Apple Inc. - 3CG3 5 Year 400,000        104.3970      105.7460      2/9/2024 2.84% 422,984$              2.87%
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. - RAE7 5 Year 250,000        99.8060        103.5450      1/29/2023 2.85% 258,863$              1.76%
Floria Pwr & Lt Co - 1FZ5 5 Year 800,000        108.9188      106.6660      4/1/2025 2.67% 853,328$              5.80%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RQ66 5 Year 500,000        104.7908      103.6580      2/6/2025 1.74% 518,290$              3.52%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RP59 3 Year 170,000        105.0550      106.0180      8/9/2023 3.21% 180,231$              1.22%
United Parcel Service - 2BC9 4 Year 100,000        97.0770        101.3470      5/16/2022 2.32% 101,347$              0.69%
US Bancorp Mtns. - HHV5 5 Year 200,000        102.1370      106.6570      2/5/2024 3.16% 213,314$              1.45%
Cash Reserve Account 0.03% 352,739$              2.40%

Total Citizens Trust Investments 12,238,603$         83.14%

Total Investments 14,720,939$         100.00%

Total Cash & Investments 22,742,637$         

NOTE: All interest values show above are based on annual rates of return. 

Market values determined on last business day of the month.  All listed investments comply with the District's Statement of Investment Policy as established in Resolution 2-2007. The 
District's available cash and investment portfolio provides sufficient cash flow and liquidity to meet all normal obligations for at least a six-month period of time.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS

 August 2021

Aug-21
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD

1 OPERATING REVENUE
2 Water Sales 1,373,400$        2,979,690$         15,537,800$      12,558,110$      19% 2,884,207$        
3 Meter Charges 812,464             1,922,087           11,643,400        9,721,313          17% 1,924,789          
4 Customer Fees 6,960                 12,051                253,500             241,449             5% 11,783               
5 Contract Income 11,576               25,152                167,100             141,948             15% 26,937               
6 RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements 4,203                 8,889                  101,200             92,311               9% 40,211               
7 Capacity Fees 66,028               66,028                175,000             108,972             38% -                    
8 Flow Tests 700                    1,750                  20,000               18,250               9% 4,200                 
9 Return Check Fees 450                    750                     3,600                 2,850                 21% 450                    
10 Uncollectable -                    -                      (68,000)              (68,000)              0% -                    

11 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,275,781          5,016,398           27,833,600        22,817,202        18% 4,892,578          

12 NON-OPERATING REVENUE
13 Property Taxes -                    -                      387,600             387,600             0% 7,799                 
14 Shared Services 4,175                 5,425                  39,000               33,575               14% 5,520                 
15 Interest Income 26,790               42,967                247,200             204,233             17% 43,984               
16 Miscellaneous Income (17,992)              5,262                  25,000               19,738               21% (7,188)                

17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 12,973               53,654                698,800             645,146             8% 50,115               

18 TOTAL REVENUES 2,288,754          5,070,052           28,532,400        23,462,348        18% 4,942,693          

19 OPERATING EXPENSES
20 Source of Supply
21 Water Purchases 1,070,640          2,130,610           11,136,700        9,006,090          19% 2,093,713          
22 Pumping Power 59,488               65,427                334,300             268,873             20% 54,086               
23 Fixed Charges 25,147               50,295                327,000             276,705             15% 43,515               
24 Chemicals 5,381                 13,986                100,000             86,014               14% 9,509                 

25 Total Source of Supply 1,160,656          2,260,317           11,898,000        9,637,683          19% 2,200,823          
26 Maintenance of Water System 48,956               127,373              721,700             594,327             18% 82,455               
27 Service Contracts 22,070               70,681                400,800             330,119             18% 39,929               
28 Assessments 2,788                 40,298                280,000             239,702             14% 131,970             
29 Vehicle Expense 7,499                 16,873                87,600               70,727               19% 11,322               
30 Tools & Supplies 3,920                 6,908                  55,900               48,992               12% 10,811               
31 Equipment Expense 1,579                 2,138                  34,700               32,562               6% 2,792                 
32 Maintenance & Operations 7,314                 14,662                98,200               83,538               15% 8,145                 
33 Engineering 15,837               40,365                400,000             359,636             10% 29,134               
34 Water Tests 1,829                 4,238                  24,000               19,763               18% 3,600                 
35 Conservation 610                    776                     50,000               49,224               2% -                    
36 Community Outreach 5,075                 27,728                235,400             207,672             12% 47,243               

37 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,278,132          2,612,355           14,286,300        11,673,945        18% 2,568,226          

38 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
39 Liability Insurance 56,361               56,361                134,500             78,139               42% 46,393               
40 IT Support Services 8,668                 18,537                135,300             116,763             14% 29,330               
41 IT Licensing 35,850               42,965                235,400             192,435             18% 17,143               
42 Director Expense 11,919               24,947                201,200             176,253             12% 25,034               



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS

 August 2021

Aug-21
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD

43 Bank / Management Fees 13,246               25,989                161,800             135,811             16% 22,471               
44 Legal Fees 6,386                 30,821                116,700             85,879               26% 15,412               
45 Compliance 9,982                 22,931                114,000             91,069               20% 24,269               
46 Auditing & Accounting 2,200                 14,357                35,000               20,643               41% 8,027                 
47 Utility Services 4,970                 11,331                123,100             111,769             9% 16,463               
48 Dues & Memberships 50                      1,080                  41,600               40,520               3% 3,529                 
49 Conference & Meetings 4,547                 5,797                  35,000               29,203               17% -                    
50 Office Expenses 2,994                 4,243                  34,100               29,857               12% 7,857                 
51 Seminars/Training 1,815                 10,974                35,000               24,026               31% 1,572                 
52 Miscellaneous Expense 9,253                 15,502                156,000             140,498             10% 6,135                 

53 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 168,239             285,835              1,558,700          1,272,865          18% 223,635             

54 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
55 Wages
56 Operations 67,130               134,831              1,094,100          959,269             12% 142,554             
57 Distribution 82,956               171,896              1,133,100          961,204             15% 157,445             
58 Administration 114,284             237,641              1,587,400          1,349,759          15% 266,755             

59 Total Wages 264,370             544,368              3,814,600          3,270,232          14% 566,754             
60 Payroll Taxes 16,697               36,188                258,900             222,712             14% 38,793               
61 Workers Compensation -                    -                      90,300               90,300               0% 14,802               
62 Unemployment -                    -                      7,000                 7,000                 0% -                    
63 CalPERS 108,701             547,989              1,396,700          848,711             39% 414,825             
64 OPEB Contributions -                    -                      -                    -                    0% 70,000               
65 EE & Retiree Health Insurance 65,348               130,027              984,600             854,573             13% 137,418             

66 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 455,116             1,258,573           6,552,100          5,293,527          19% 1,242,592          

67 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,901,487          4,156,763           22,397,100        18,240,337        19% 4,034,453          

68 387,268             913,289              6,135,300          5,222,011          15% 908,240             

69 Less: Total Debt Service (1,965)                (3,901)                 (2,465,200)        (2,461,299)        0% (2,690)                
70 Less: Capital Expenses (Current Year) (240,050)           (288,589)             (3,255,700)        (2,967,111)        9% (31,174)              

71 CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 145,253$           620,798$            414,400$           (206,398)$         874,377$           

NET INCOME / (LOSS) - BEFORE DEBT 
SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

*No assurance is provided on these financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all 
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not included.



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
August 2021 

1 
 

1. OPERATING REVENUE 

2. Water Sales – volumetric water sales revenue from all customer types including residential, 
commercial, public, industrial, recycled and construction.  YTD is trending high at 19% due to 
customer demand during warm summer months. 

3. Meter Charges – the fixed monthly base rate charged to water customers each month (includes 
all customer types).  YTD is at 17%. 

4. Customer Fees – various fees conditionally charged to customers such as penalties, new 
service connections, reconnections, backflow administration, cross connections, connections 
and recycled water checks/inspections.  These types of fees are unpredictable in nature and 
can often trend over/under expected budget.  The District is currently not charging penalty fees 
due to COVID-19 circumstances.  YTD is low at 5%. 

5. Contract Income – contains revenues from tower lease contracts.  YTD is currently at 15%. 

6. RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements – water sold on construction invoices, City of Industry labor 
sales and Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (PWR JWLC) treasurer fees.  
The frequency and amounts of these revenues are unknown and can occasionally trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD is at 9%. 

7. Capacity Fees – fees imposed on any property or person requesting a new, additional or larger 
connection to the District’s potable water system (fees vary by meter size).  These receipts are 
uncertain and can trend over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD is at 38%. 

8. Flow Tests – fire flow tests performed by District personnel to measure the volume of water 
available at a specific hydrant ($350 per test).  YTD is at 9%. 

9. Return Check Fees – customers are charged a fee when the District is paid with insufficient 
funds checks and checks are returned by the bank.  These receipts are uncertain and can trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature. YTD is currently at 21%.  

10. Uncollectable – the District analyzes customer receivables at the end of each year and 
recognizes an expense equal to the estimated amount of cash that may not be collected.  
Uncollectable expense will be zero until assessed at year-end.   

11. TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

12. NON-OPERATING REVENUE  



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
August 2021 

2 
 

13. Property Taxes – includes tax contributions from the County of Los Angeles.  YTD is at 0% since 
the bulk of receipts happen between December and May each year and can cause YTD % to 
trend over/under expected budget %.  

14. Shared Services – RWD is paid for extending Executive Director services to Bellflower-
Somerset Mutual Water Company (provided by the General Manager of RWD) and accounting 
and treasurer services to CalMutuals Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority 
(provided by the Director of Finance of RWD).  YTD is at 14%. 

15. Interest Income – includes interest and dividends received on District investments.  YTD is at 
17%. 

16. Miscellaneous Income – includes income from various sources such as recycling, refunds and 
unrealized gains or losses on investments. YTD is at 21%. 

17. TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

18. TOTAL REVENUES 

19. OPERATING EXPENSES 

20. SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

21. Water Purchases – Includes variable costs of potable water from Three Valleys Municipal 
Water District (TVMWD) and California Domestic Water Company (CalDomestic), and recycled 
water purchases from City of Industry and Walnut Valley Water District (WVWD). YTD is 
trending high at 19% due to water purchases during warm summer months. 

22. Pumping Power – the cost of electricity used for pumping water.  YTD is trending high at 20% 
due to high electricity utilized during warm summer months. 

23. Fixed Charges – includes fixed charges from TVMWD and CalDomestic.  YTD is at 15%. 

24. Chemicals – the cost of chemicals used to treat water sold to customers.  YTD is at 14%. 

25. TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

26. Maintenance of Water System – the costs of repairs and maintenance on elements of the 
District water system such as main lines, services, meters, reservoirs, valves, hydrants, and 
telemetry system. YTD is high at 18% due to the unpredictable nature of repairs and 
maintenance costs. 

27. Service Contracts – includes costs for services such as billing printing and mailing, bulk paper 
shredding, copier leasing and services, landscaping, janitorial, uniforms, security system 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
August 2021 

3 
 

monitoring and maintenance, Caselle maintenance and support, Harmony renewal, water rate 
study and other services.  YTD is high at 18% due to consulting fees for the water rate study. 

28. Assessments – operating costs billed to RWD for their share of the PWR JWLC, which is billed 
quarterly, and the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA), which is billed monthly.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of billing.  YTD is currently at 14% due to PBWA lease 
payments from July through December. 

29. Vehicle Expense – includes repair and maintenance costs for District vehicles as well as the 
cost of fuel.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of truck maintenance and fuel 
purchases.  YTD is currently at 19%. 

30. Tools & Supplies – small tools and supplies used in the field.  YTD can trend over/under budget 
due to the timing of tools and supplies. YTD is at 12%.  

31. Equipment Expense – various costs incurred related to District equipment.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of tools and supplies. YTD is at 6%.  

32. Maintenance & Operations – various costs incurred for District maintenance and operations 
not directly related to the water system.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of 
maintenance and operations.  YTD is currently at 15%. 

33. Engineering – general engineering costs related to District operations.  YTD is currently at 10%. 

34. Water Tests – laboratory testing and sampling of District water.  YTD is at 18%. 

35. Conservation – water conservation programs and efforts.  YTD is low at 2% due to the timing of 
conservation costs. 

36. Community Outreach – costs related to public relations and community outreach.  YTD is at 
12%.  

37. TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  

38. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

39. Liability Insurance – coverage through ACWA JPIA for the District insurance package.  YTD is 
high at 42% due to timing of insurance bill and budgeting method used. 

40. IT Support Services – information technology support services.  YTD is at 14%. 

41. IT Licensing – includes costs for various software licenses.  YTD is at 18% due to timing of IT 
licensing billing.  



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
August 2021 

4 
 

42. Director Expense – costs for director compensation and benefits.  YTD is at 12% of budget due 
to less meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic. 

43. Bank/Management Fees – includes various banking fees, Paymentus fees (for processing 
customer payments) and investment administrative fees.  YTD is currently at 16%. 

44. Legal Fees – legal costs related to RWD, PBWA and Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG).  
YTD is high at 26% due to legal time spent on the bond refunding and the water rate study. 

45. Compliance – includes costs for State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) compliance, 
LA County property taxes, various employee certifications, District permits, and maintenance 
costs for equipment compliance.  YTD is high at 20% due to timing of District permits. 

46. Auditing & Accounting – includes consulting services for complex accounting matters and 
annual audit assurance services related to District financial reporting.  YTD is high at 41% due 
to the timing of audit billing. 

47. Utility Services – costs related to office electricity, office phones, gas and district cell phones.  
YTD is at 9%. 

48. Dues & Memberships – costs for district memberships, dues and subscriptions to various 
agencies such as the Water Education Foundation, Association of California Water Agencies, 
Urban Water Institute, California Special Districts Association and American Water Works 
Association.  YTD is low at 3% due the timing of these billings.  

49. Conference & Meetings – conference attendance and meeting expenses.  YTD is at 17% of 
budget due to timing of conference and meeting costs for District personnel. 

50. Office Expenses – costs for office supplies, postage, printing and stationery.  YTD is low at 12% 
due to timing of these expenses. 

51. Seminars/Training – employee seminars and training.  YTD is high at 31% due to employee 
coaching consulting fees. 

52. Miscellaneous Expense – includes costs for travel, books & subscriptions, and miscellaneous 
general expenses. YTD is at 10% due to the timing of these expenses. 

53. TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

54. PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

55. WAGES 

56. Operations – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Operations.  YTD is at 12%. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
August 2021 

5 
 

57. Distribution – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Distribution.  YTD is at 15%. 

58. Administration – wages expense (regular) attributable to Administration.  YTD is at 15%. 

59. TOTAL WAGES 

60. Payroll Taxes – employer payroll taxes paid by the District.  YTD is trending at 14%. 

61. Workers Compensation – the District is billed quarterly for workers compensation insurance 
which can occasionally cause this line item to trend over/under expected budget.  There are 
no workers compensation expenses YTD. 

62. Unemployment – state unemployment insurance is paid quarterly which can cause this line to 
occasionally trend over/under expected budget.  There are no unemployment expenses YTD. 

63. CalPERS – includes retirement costs for employee pension plans through the California Public 
Employee Retirement System.  Contributions are made monthly and an annual payment is made 
at the beginning of each fiscal year for the plan’s unfunded accrued liability.  YTD is high at 39% 
due to payment timing of the unfunded payment ($ 398.4K paid in July 2021). 

64. OPEB Contributions – includes retirement costs for other post-employment benefits that 
provides medical, dental and vision coverage.  There will be no OPEB contributions for the 
current fiscal year as the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) trust is fully funded. 

65. EE & Retiree Health Insurance – includes the cost of health, dental, vision, life, and disability 
insurance for current employees as well as health insurance for retired employees.  YTD is at 
13%. 

66. TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

67. TOTAL EXPENSES 

68. NET INCOME / (LOSS) BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENSES – Financially, the District 
has performed as expected through August 2021. 

69. Less: Total Debt Service – includes interest and principal payments on outstanding District debt 
as well as related administrative expenses.  Interest payments on outstanding debt are made 
twice per year (December/June) and principal payments occur annually in December. 

70. Less: Capital Expenses (Current-Year) – includes expenses related to current-year district 
projects and capital assets, excluding projects funded by bond proceeds (debt).  YTD is at 9%. 

71. CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 





Water Purchases for CY 2021

(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM

JWL TOTAL

PM-15 Miramar

JAN 164.1 0.0 0.0 235.9 180.3 94.8 675.1 18.8 11.5 0.0 10.5 0.0 40.8

FEB 157.9 0.0 0.0 194.1 76.6 188.4 617.0 22.5 5.1 1.0 4.9 0.0 33.5

MAR 182.9 0.0 0.0 246.5 74.4 226.2 730.0 19.8 11.0 0.0 21.0 0.0 51.8

APR 160.6 0.0 0.0 228.7 83.6 298.5 771.4 25.7 11.8 1.0 39.8 0.0 78.3

MAY 153.2 0.0 0.0 280.2 174.8 262.4 870.6 31.8 12.4 2.0 42.6 0.0 88.8

JUN 0.0 0.0 0.0 326.3 346.2 188.7 861.2 34.0 12.3 3.0 57.1 0.0 106.4

JUL 0.0 0.0 0.0 333.6 431.0 181.0 945.6 35.1 13.3 3.0 68.5 0.0 119.9

AUG 0.0 0.0 0.0 346.0 447.2 159.2 952.4 31.8 14.8 3.0 79.3 0.0 128.9

SEP 0.0 0.0

OCT 0.0 0.0

NOV 0.0 0.0

DEC 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 818.7 0.0 0.0 2,191.3 1,814.1 1,599.2 6,423.3 219.5 92.2 13.0 323.7 0.0 648.4

WBS

RECYCLED SYSTEM

LHH PM-22 TOTAL Well 1
Wet

Well
WVWD Industry

Potable 

Make-up
PM-9

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2019 2020 2021

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2019 2020 2021



9
3

2 9
7

4

9
1

2

8
8

6

7
8

3

7
0

3

7
1

1

7
0

0

6
9

1

6
6

3

8
0

7

8
6

5

946

1,898

0.0

2000.0

4000.0

6000.0

8000.0

10000.0

12000.0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
cr

e
 F

e
e

t
Potable Water Purchases For FY 2021-2022

(Acre-feet)

Prior Year Monthly Total Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water Current Year Purchased Water









October 12, 2021 ITEM NO. 2.2

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

TO: Honorable President and Members of the Board

SUBMITTED BY: Tom Coleman, General Manager

SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Funds for the California Public Employees’ Retirement System 
Unfunded Accrued Liability

PURPOSE:

To request that the Board of Directors authorize additional funds of $1,942,040 from District bond savings to 
pay down the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL).

Background:

1. The District provides employee pension benefits through CalPERS and has a UAL balance. The 
CalPERS UAL balance continues to increase on an annual basis. 

2. According to the CalPERS Actuarial Valuation as of June 30, 2020, the District’s UAL is 
$5,900,330, with a funding ratio of 72.7 percent. The chart below shows the District’s current 
CalPERS UAL amortization payment schedule with total payments of $10,369,225, from 2022 
through 2044.

$472,032

$547,148
$595,214

$624,468 $655,354
$671,436 $661,143

$619,048

$318,761

$251,810

$180,902

$97,565

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

20222023202420252026202720282029203020312032203320342035203620372038203920402041204220432044

UAL Amortization Payment Schedules



3. The District has started taking steps to reduce its annual pension costs by making Additional 
Discretionary Payments (ADPs) of $35,000 per month or $420,000 per year. The ADPs shortens the 
UAL amortization payment schedule, eliminates future interest costs and maximizes savings for the 
District.

4. Bond interest rates are at historic lows. As a result, the District refunded all of the outstanding Puente 
Basin Water Agency Water Bonds, Series 2012A and all of the outstanding Rowland Water District 
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014A into the Rowland Water District Water Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2021A. By refunding the bonds, the District realized savings with a net 
present value of $4,050,571 and with a total of $4,743,192.

5. Staff worked with Urban Futures, Inc., Municipal Advisor, in refunding the bonds and developing 
solutions for paying down the UAL. The bond savings was structured on an “upfront” basis with the 
majority of savings occurring in the first three fiscal years. Cash flow savings are at $1,942,040 in 
FY 2021/2022, $1,750,871 in FY 2022/2023 and $373,058 in FY 2023/2024. The bond savings will 
be utilized to pay down UAL as ADPs. In order to maximize savings, the ADPs should be applied to 
the amortization bases with the longest terms.

6. The ADPs from bonds savings and the $420,000 annual payments would result in UAL savings of 
approximately $3 M.

7. Based upon the savings for the District, staff recommends that the Board approves the ADP for FY 
2021/2022 of $1,942,040.       

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the ADP of $1,942,040 from bond refunding savings to 
pay down the CalPERS UAL to eliminate future interest costs and maximize savings for the District.      









RESOLUTION NO. 10.1-2021
Supersedes Resolution No. 8-2020

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TO AMEND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE PURSUANT TO THE 
POLITICAL REFORM ACT OF 1974

WHEREAS, the State of California enacted the Political Reform Act of 1974, Government 
Code Section 81000 et seq. (the “Act”), which contains provisions relating to conflicts of interest 
which potentially affect all officers, employees and consultants of the Rowland Water District 
(the “District”) and requires all public agencies to adopt and promulgate a conflict of interest 
code; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted a Conflict of Interest Code (the “Code”) in 
compliance with the Act and last amended Augusts 11, 2020; and

WHEREAS, subsequent changed circumstances within the District have made it advisable and 
necessary pursuant to Sections 87306 and 87307 of the Act to amend and update the District’s 
Code; and

WHEREAS, the potential penalties for violation of the provisions of the Act are substantial and 
may include criminal and civil liability, as well as equitable relief which could result in the 
District being restrained or prevented from acting in cases where the provisions of the Act may 
have been violated; and

WHEREAS, notice of the time and place of a public meeting on, and of consideration by the 
Board of Directors of, the proposed amended Code was provided each affected designated 
employee and publicly posted for review; and

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held upon the proposed amended Code at a regular meeting 
of the Board of Directors on October 12, 2021, at which all present were given an opportunity to 
be heard on the proposed amended Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water 
District:

1. That the Board of Directors does hereby adopt the proposed amended Conflict of Interest 
Code, a copy of which is attached hereto and shall be on file with the Director of Administrative 
Services and available to the public for inspection and copying during regular business hours; 
and
 
2. That the said amended Code shall be submitted to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
of Los Angeles County for approval and said Code shall become effective immediately upon 
approval of the proposed amended Code; and



65171.00001\34410716.1 2

3. That all previously adopted conflict of interest codes are rescinded upon approval of the 
proposed amended Conflict of Interest Code.

ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT 
HELD October 12, 2021, by the following roll call vote:
AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Hsu
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

_________________________________
ANTHONY J. LIMA, President

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the 
Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on October 12, 2021.

_________________________________
TOM COLEMAN
General Manager/Board Secretary



65171.00001\34410873.3

             LAW  OFFICES  OF          
BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP

 

BBK – October 2021

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

OF THE

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT



65171.00001\34410873.3

             LAW  OFFICES  OF
BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
OF THE

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
(Amended October 12, 2021)

The Political Reform Act (Gov. Code § 81000, et seq.) requires state and 

local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes.  The Fair 

Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code of Regs. § 

18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code which can be 

incorporated by reference in an agency’s code.  After public notice and hearing Section 

18730 may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to 

amendments in the Political Reform Act.  Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of 

Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political 

Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference.  This incorporation page, 

Regulation 18730 (attached) and the attached Appendix designating positions and 

establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the conflict of interest code of the 

Rowland Water District  (the "District").

All officials and designated positions required to submit a statement of 

economic interests shall file their statements with the  Executive Assistant as the 

District’s Filing Officer.  The  Executive Assistant shall make and retain a copy of all 

statements filed by the Board of Directors and General Manager and forward the 

originals of such statements to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of 

Los Angeles.  The  Executive Assistant shall retain the original statements filed by all 

other officials and designated positions and will make all retained statements available 

for public inspection and reproduction during regular business hours. (Gov. Code § 

81008.)



65171.00001\34410873.3

             LAW  OFFICES  OF
BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP

App. A-1

APPENDIX

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

OF THE

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

(Amended October 12, 2021)

PART “A”

All Officials who manage public investments, as defined by 2 Cal. Code of Regs. 
§18700.3, are NOT subject to the District’s Code but must file disclosure statements 
under Government Code Section 87200 et seq. [Regs. § 18730(b)(3)]

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

It has been determined that the positions listed below are Other City Officials who manage 
public investments.  These positions are listed here for informational purposes only.

Member, Board of Directors

General Manager

Director of Finance 

Investment Consultant



65171.00001\34410873.3

             LAW  OFFICES  OF
BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP

App. A-2

DESIGNATED POSITIONS

GOVERNED BY THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

DESIGNATED POSITIONS’ DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
     TITLE OR FUNCTION ASSIGNED 

Assistant General Manager 4

Director of Operations 2, 5

Distribution Superintendent/Project Manager 5

Engineering & Compliance Manager 5

Executive Assistant 5

General Counsel 1, 2

Consultants and New Positions1

1 Individuals providing services as a consultant as defined in FPPC Regulation 18700.3 or in a new 
position created since this Code was last approved that makes or participates in making decisions must 
file under the broadest disclosure set forth in this Code subject to the following limitation:  

The  General Manager may determine that, due to the range of duties or contractual obligations, 
it is more appropriate to assign a limited disclosure requirement.  A clear explanation of the duties and a 
statement of the extent of the disclosure requirements must be in a written document.  (Gov. Code Sec. 
82019; FPPC Regulations 18219 and 18734.). The General Manger’s determination is a public record 
and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest 
Code. (Gov. Code Sec. 81008.) 

Individuals who perform under contract the identical duties of any designated position shall be 
required to file Statements of Economic Interests disclosing reportable interests in the categories 
assigned to that designated position.



65171.00001\34410873.3

             LAW  OFFICES  OF
BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP

App. B-1

PART  “B"

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of economic interests 
that the designated position must disclose for each disclosure category to which he or 
she is assigned.2 “Investment” means financial interest in any business entity 
(including a consulting business or other independent contracting business) and are 
reportable if they are either located in, doing business in, planning to do business in, or 
have done business during the previous two years in the jurisdiction of the District.

Category 1: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments.

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in part 
within, or not more than two (2) miles outside, the boundaries of the District, including 
any leasehold, beneficial or ownership interest or option to acquire property.3 

Category 3: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that are engaged in land 
development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property within the 
jurisdiction of the District.

Category 4: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services, 
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by 
the District.

Category 5: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services, 
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by 
the designated position’s department, unit or division.

2  This Conflict of Interest Code does not require the reporting of gifts from outside this agency’s 
jurisdiction if the source does not have some connection with or bearing upon the functions or duties of 
the position.  (Reg. 18730.1)

3   Persons are not required to disclose a residence, such as a home or vacation cabin, used exclusively 
as a personal residence; however, a residence in which a person rents out a room or for which a person 
claims a business deduction may be reportable.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

DATE: OCTOBER 12, 2021
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: GENERAL COUNSEL
RE: ADOPT RESOLUTION #10.1 -2021 AMENDING THE  DISTRICT’S 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

FORM MOTION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 10.1-2021 amending the 
Conflict of Interest Code of Rowland Water District.

BACKGROUND

The Political Reform Act (the “Act”) requires all public agencies to adopt and maintain a 
Conflict of Interest Code containing the rules for disclosure of personal assets and the prohibition 
from making or participating in making governmental decisions that may affect any personal 
assets.  The Conflict of Interest Code must specifically designate all agency positions that make 
or participate in the making of decisions and assign specific types of personal assets to be 
disclosed that may be affected by the exercise of powers and duties of that position.  

The Act further requires that an agency regularly review and update its Code as necessary when 
directed by the code-reviewing body or when change is necessitated by changed circumstances 
(Sections 87306 and 87306.5).  

Pursuant to the Act the District adopted a Conflict of Interest Code which was last amended by 
the District in 2020 and approved by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors.  Review of 
the Code shows that it must be amended to designate a new position, remove a position that has 
been eliminated and revises a disclosure category.

Attached is a redline version of the proposed amended Code showing the revisions made to the 
Conflict of Interest Code. 

CONCLUSION

Adopt Resolution No. 10.1-2021 amending the Conflict of Interest Code of Rowland Water 
District and directing that such amendment be submitted to the Los Angeles County Board of 
Supervisors as the District’s code-reviewing body (Gov. Code § 82011) requesting approval of 
the amendment as required under Government Code section 87303.

Attachment: Legislative (redlined) version of proposed amended Conflict of Interest Code.



65171.00001\34410873.2 

             LAW  OFFICES  OF           

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP 

LEGISLATIVE VERSION 
(SHOWS CHANGES MADE) 

BBK – July 2020 October 2021

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

OF THE 

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT 



65171.00001\34410873.2 

             LAW  OFFICES  OF 

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 
OF THE 

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT 

(Amended August 11, 2020 October 12, 2021) 

The Political Reform Act (Gov. Code § 81000, et seq.) requires state and 

local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes.  The Fair 

Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code of Regs. § 

18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code which can be 

incorporated by reference in an agency’s code.  After public notice and hearing Section 

18730 may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to 

amendments in the Political Reform Act.  Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of 

Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political 

Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference.  This incorporation page, 

Regulation 18730 (attached) and the attached Appendix designating positions and 

establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the conflict of interest code of the 

Rowland Water District  (the "District").

All officials and designated positions required to submit a statement of 

economic interests shall file their statements with the Director of Administrative 

Services Executive Assistant as the District’s Filing Officer.  The Director of 

Administrative Services Executive Assistant shall make and retain a copy of all 

statements filed by the Board of Directors and General Manager and forward the 

originals of such statements to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of 

Los Angeles.    The Director of Administrative Services Executive Assistant shall 

retain the original statements filed by all other officials and designated positions and will 

make all retained statements available for public inspection and reproduction during 

regular business hours. (Gov. Code § 81008.) 



65171.00001\34410873.2 

             LAW  OFFICES  OF 

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP 

App. A-1 

APPENDIX 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

OF THE 

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT 

(Amended August 11, 2020 October 12, 2021) 

PART “A” 

All Officials who manage public investments, as defined by 2 Cal. Code of Regs. 
§18700.3, are NOT subject to the District’s Code but must file disclosure statements 
under Government Code Section 87200 et seq. [Regs. § 18730(b)(3)] 

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS 

It has been determined that the positions listed below are Other City Officials who manage 
public investments.  These positions are listed here for informational purposes only. 

Member, Board of Directors 

General Manager 

Director of Finance  

Investment Consultant  



65171.00001\34410873.2 

             LAW  OFFICES  OF 

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP 

App. A-2 

DESIGNATED POSITIONS 

GOVERNED BY THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

DESIGNATED POSITIONS’ DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 
     TITLE OR FUNCTION ASSIGNED  

Assistant General Manager 4 

Director of Administrative Services 4

Director of Operations 2, 5 

Distribution Superintendent/Project Manager 5 

Engineering & Compliance Manager 5

Executive Assistant 5

General Counsel 1, 2 

Consultants and New Positions1

1 Individuals providing services as a consultant as defined in FPPC Regulation 18700.3 or in a new 

position created since this Code was last approved that makes or participates in making decisions must 
file under the broadest disclosure set forth in this Code subject to the following limitation:   

The  General Manager may determine that, due to the range of duties or contractual obligations, 
it is more appropriate to assign a limited disclosure requirement.  A clear explanation of the duties and a 
statement of the extent of the disclosure requirements must be in a written document.  (Gov. Code Sec. 
82019; FPPC Regulations 18219 and 18734.). The General Manger’s determination is a public record 
and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest 
Code. (Gov. Code Sec. 81008.)  

Individuals who perform under contract the identical duties of any designated position shall be 
required to file Statements of Economic Interests disclosing reportable interests in the categories 
assigned to that designated position. 



65171.00001\34410873.2 

             LAW  OFFICES  OF 

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER  LLP 

App. B-1 

PART  “B"

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of economic interests 
that the designated position must disclose for each disclosure category to which he or 
she is assigned.2 “Investment” means financial interest in any business entity 
(including a consulting business or other independent contracting business) and are 
reportable if they are either located in, doing business in, planning to do business in, or 
have done business during the previous two years in the jurisdiction of the District. 

Category 1: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments. 

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in part 
within, or not more than two (2) miles outside, the boundaries of the District, including 
any leasehold, beneficial or ownership interest or option to acquire property.3

Category 3: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that are engaged in land 
development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property within the 
jurisdiction of the District. 

Category 4: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services, 
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by 
the District. 

Category 5: All investments and business positions in business entities, and 
sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services, 
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by 
the designated position’s department, unit or division. 

2  This Conflict of Interest Code does not require the reporting of gifts from outside this agency’s 
jurisdiction if the source does not have some connection with or bearing upon the functions or duties of 
the position.  (Reg. 18730.1) 

3   Persons are not required to disclose a residence, such as a home or vacation cabin, used exclusively 
as a personal residence; however, a residence in which a person rents out a room or for which a person 
claims a business deduction may be reportable. 













Community Outreach Update | October 12, 2021 Board Meeting

SOCIAL MEDIA: #DiscoverRWD #RowlandConnections #RWDeducation #WaterFacts

The District regularly posts updates on district information, conservation, education, and water-
related tips utilizing the national hashtag holiday calendar. These posts are shared on Twitter, 
Instagram, Facebook, and YouTube when necessary. See below for our social media 
engagement. 

Facebook (August 31, 2021-September 28, 2021)

Measurement Total
Posts 21

Fans on Page 339
Reactions (Engagement) 56

Post Engagement 59
 

Facebook Top Performing Post:  

         



Twitter (August 31, 2021-September 28, 2021)

Measurement Total
Followers 659

New Followers 10
Tweets 28

Tweet Impressions 4,249
Profile Visits 766

Mentions 5
 

Twitter Top Performing Post: 



Twitter (August 31, 2021-September 28, 2021)

Measurement Total
Total Posts 22

Total Followers 1,030
Post Engagement 202

Impressions (Total number of times post 
have been seen)

2,365

Profile Impressions 34,325

Instagram Top Performing Post: 

       

       



WEBSITE (August 31, 2021-September 28, 2021)

Measurement Total
Users 6,167

New Users 5,432
Returning Visitor 1,230

Pageviews 15,284

CONSTANT CONTACT-(electronic information sent to customer emails)

August 31, 2021-Summer Landscape Series
September 2, 2021-RWD Pumpkin Carving Contest
September 15, 2021-Fall Career Community Forum

Total Active Contacts-10,223

 

EDUCATION OUTREACH:

 The Mini Science Challenge will be 100% virtual to schools due to guests not being allowed 
on school campuses until further notice. The marketing for the program is underway and 
we have 13 teachers registered so far. 

 Buckboard Days scavenger hunt will be October 16th from 10am-2pm. RWD is the final stop 
on the scavenger hunt, this is where the participants will drop off their completed 
passbooks to the volunteers. 

 Planning for Customer Service Week on October 4th-7th and Water Professionals Week 
October 3rd-11th. 

 Marketing the EduBucks Program via social media, website and direct marketing to the 
schools. Teachers are able to apply for up to $1,200.

 Planning for the Fall Community Forum on October 20th and October 21st. Interviews with 
employees have been completed and outreach is underway. 

 Marketing the Pumpkin Carving Contest on the website, social media and will send it out 
via Constant Contact

 I am in the final stages of the activity book that CV Strategies created and will provide these 
to all K-3rd graders in our service area with crayons.

 Youth Activity League (YAL)
o I am working on planning the next field trip to go and test local watersheds and 

treatment facilities, I just have struggled because no public is allowed right now.



 Attending the MWD education meetings 
 Attended the August WEWAC Meeting on September 22, 2021. 














	AGENDA - October 12, 2021
	TAB 1.1 - Resolution No. 10-2021 Virtual Board Meetings
	TAB 1.2 - Minutes Regular Board Meeting September 14, 2021
	TAB 1.3 - Minutes Special Board Meeting September 28, 2021
	TAB 1.4 - Demands on General Fund August 2021
	TAB 1.5 - Investment Report August 2021
	TAB 1.6 - Water Purchases August 2021
	TAB 2.1 - Director Meeting Reimbursements September 2021
	TAB 2.2 - Funds for CalPERS Retirement System Unfunded Liability
	TAB 2.3 - RWD Authorized Signatories
	Intentionally Left Blank

	TAB 2.4 - Resolution No. 10.1-2021 Amended Conflict of Interest Code
	TAB 3.1 - Communications Update
	TAB 3.2 - Education Update
	TAB 4 - Upcoming Conferences
	Intentionally Left Blank

	TAB 5.1 - Updates on Legislative Issues
	Intentionally Left Blank

	TAB 6 - Correspondence
	Notification Letter from LHHCWD


